From:

To:
Subject: FW: Child abuse hotline
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:31:16 AM

Here is the link for CPS.

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:07 AM

To: I

Subject: Child abuse hotline

https://www.txabusehotline.org/login/Default.aspx

Texas Statewide Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation
Reporting ...

Welcome to the DFPS internet reporting website. The Department of Family and
Protective Services provides this secure website for reporting suspicions of abuse ...

Read more...

CPS Hotline
800-252-5400

Nort! Da”as Hi ! Sc!ool

BOX # 192

Phone: 972-925-1564
Cell:
e-mail:
Think Differently! Act Courageously!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential student and/or employee
information. Unauthorized use and/or disclosure is prohibited under the federal Family
Education Rights & Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. §1232g, 34 CFR Part 99, 19 TAC 247.2, Texas
Government Code 552.023, Texas Education Code 21.355, 29 CFR 1630.14(b)(c)). If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information.
Please call the sender immediately or reply by email and destroy all copies of the original
message, including attachments.



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Sexual Harassment Report - Educator Misconduct
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:33:11 AM

Thank you.

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:32 AM

o |

Subject: FW: Sexual Harassment Report - Educator Misconduct

| made a report to CPS at 11:00am this morning

REF#:
Screener: JOE (ID 1347)

rrom: I

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2015 1:38 PM

Subject: Sexual Harassment Report - Educator Misconduct

On Friday, October 9th, 2015 at approximately 9:30pm at Couch Field, | saw several of my former students.
The students had come to Couch Field to watch the North Dallas High School Football team. One of the

I s cnt 10 number veos N I

| was in the stands after halftime when | heard- and_ call my name. | walked over to
speak with them and asked them how they were doing_. During this conversation,-

said, - something weird happened.” | asked. what had happened and. said that. had
gotten a Facebook message from Bardia Namdarkhan, former NDHS teacher and soccer coach. The

Facebook message, while | didn’t see it, said something to the effect of, “Hey! How are you doing.”

However, the real concern came a few moments later as- recounted two instances of inappropriate
conduct on the part of Bardia Namdarkhan. She stated that this was not the first time Bardia Namdarkhan
had made ] uncomfortable.

I stated that|] was once a || - ¢ o~ 2 sunday evening during

soccer season (she didn't give an exact date), Coach Namdarkhan asked. to come to the locker
room to discuss the soccer team. She stated that she told him it could wait until Monday, but he
became irritated and insisted she come. He pressured. by saying. wasn't being a good

-- did not go to North Dallas that evening.



- then leaned over to me With. hand over. mouth and whispered another story in my ear. It was
difficult to understand:

There was an instance last year when Bardia Namdarkhan sexually harassed_ by
touching. bottom.- stated that. reacted to the inappropriate advance by snapping at
Bardia Namdarkhan and told him, “[he] had better not do that ever again!” After that,-

The events surrounding the sexual harassment were difficult to understand given that- was
Whispering.- did not want. friends around. to hear What. was saying. | picked up on the word
“cheerleader” and it seemed like this might have taken place at an event sponsored by the cheerleaders,
but as | said, it was very difficult to understand, and the setting of this incident was unclear.

| told- that. should have reported these incidents to a teacher or principal. As the football game
concluded,- asked me not to say anything, or to use. name, but since the sexual harassment was
done by an educator to a student, who was 17 at the time, | feel compelled by my ethical standards, as well
as state and federal law to report this to the proper authorities.

Please feel free to contact me by phone or email.

Sincerely,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential student and/or employee
information. Unauthorized use and/or disclosure is prohibited under the federal Family
Education Rights & Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. §1232¢g, 34 CFR Part 99, 19 TAC 247.2, Texas
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



